

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/bernita-reese-m-s-cprp-97b37866 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Business Analysis
Financial Analysis
Management

Bernita Reese, M.S., CPRP

Director, Recreation and Parks Department
Columbus

Summary

Experienced with a demonstrated history of working in the government administration industry. Skilled in Nonprofit Organizations, Budgeting, Microsoft Word, Coaching, and Government. Strong community and social services professional with a Master's degree focused in Sport and Fitness Administration/Management from Western Illinois University.

Experience

Columbus Recreation and Parks Department
Director
January 2022 - Present (7 months)
Columbus, Ohio, United States

City of Huntsville, AL
Director
April 2021 - December 2021 (9 months)
Huntsville, Alabama, United States

Columbus Recreation and Parks Department
Assistant Director
January 2018 - April 2021 (3 years 4 months)
Columbus, Ohio
Recreation and Program Services

DeKalb County Recreation, Parks and Cultural Affairs
Recreation Division Manager
June 2004 - January 2018 (13 years 8 months)
DeKalb County Ga

City of Fayetteville
Athletic Coordinator
September 2002 - June 2004 (1 year 10 months)
Fayetteville, Georgia

Education

Franklin University

Organizational Leadership · (September 2020 - May 2024)

Western Illinois University

Master's degree, Sport and Fitness Administration/
Management · (1999 - 2000)

Savannah State University

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Parks, Recreation and Leisure Facilities
Management · (1996 - 1998)